



February 17, 2021

Dr. Nilda T. Amestoso

Project Leader

Dept. of Business Management

VSU, Visca, Baybay City, Leyte

Dear **Dr. Amestoso:**

Warmest greetings!

This is to inform you of the release of the 2021 budget allotment for your extension program/project entitled "**DBM Entrepreneurial Assistance and Monitoring Services Project**" (**EXT. 52**) in the amount of Forty Eight Thousand Pesos (P 48,000.00) charged to GAA 2020.

We do hope that even with the meager budget, the project can make a difference among the lives of the people we serve.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

ANTONIO P. ABAMO

Director, Extension

Recommending Approval:

MARIA JULIET C. CENIZA

Vice President for Research, Extension
and Innovation

Approved:

EDGARDO E. TULIN
President